

May 2019 BLYFA Minutes

President Noel Krebs called the meeting to order at 6:04p on May 5, 2019

Attendance: Tiffany Caswell, Chris Caswell, Brian Dietz, Noel Krebs, Desiree Cremers, Josh Cremers, Kim John, Nicole Kuchera, Brady Bagne, Kelly Midas, Rachel Strader, Sarah Markfort

Minutes: Noel motions to approve April's minutes, Nicole seconds ALL IN FAVOR

Treasurer: No Update. Noel will go into Old National Bank to get new login information.
Taxes are due May 15, 2019, Noel will take care of this.

Website: Currently in the process of transitioning over to Brian. Yahoo Business is now Abbaco, which we will need a new plan to manage our site. Possibly looking at needing to do a brand new site.

Registration: Currently open. 6 registrants so far. Brian will get it out on Facebook and also send a mass email. Will also create a flyer for the Ebackpack through the school.

Noel will get all forms updated for registration
Desi will be making a checklist

May 19, 2-6p Registration Nicole and Desi unable to attend

June 12- Student Center Middle School 5-8

July 14- Equipment Hand out 12-6, will need trailer and 4-5 people at the storage shed to load equipment.

Safety: Rachel attended USA coaches training, which she was presented with a new program called "Tackle Bar" football.

Elk River will be offering this program, look at possibly meeting with Elk River after the season is over to see how it went, possibly implement in 2nd grade if good feedback.

Pictures- Look at possibly using the concession stand or a food truck that night. Possibly the QB club.

Equipment- Shoulder Pads

Schutt (newer model)

XXS-3

XS- 7

S- 0

M-5

L-12

XL-9

2XL-4

American

XXS-4

XS-9

S-15

M-3

L-6

XL-0

2XL-0

Will order:

XXS-3

XS-15

S-15

M-32

L-12

XL-0

2XL-0

77 total

Josh will contact sportsulimited.com for a discount since we are ordering a larger number.

Coach Bags: meet at the shed to see what needs to be ordered.

Look at getting some type of tupperware for the ice packs to be stored in so they don't break open in the bag.

Noel will contact Logan for additional shed keys.

AED's: Nicole will talk to Paula regarding a key for the concession stand at 4-plex for access to that AED.

Noel will put in for an AED grant.

Desi will talk to Allina.

July meeting will be held after equipment hand out.

Coaches meeting will be June 30, 2019 2-6, Brady and Nicole will help with the presentation for the safety portion. Noel will get the presentation to Rachel to review.

Spudfest:

Float- set up at Nicole's house, Noel will talk to the Stern's about using their trailer, set up Friday June 28th. Noel will get us registered for the parade.

Brian will get it out on Facebook for parents to help.

Beer Pouring: Friday night June 28th 8:30-11:30 and Saturday June 29th 8:30-11:30, need 10 volunteers for each shift.

We will be allowing Flag Football parents to fulfill their volunteer hours at the 3 events listed or the KOG tournament, beer pouring (10 each shift), Equipment Handout (4 volunteers), and Parade Set Up (4 volunteers) Flag Football parents will fulfill a 3 hour shift for volunteer hours.

Will get an email out to all Flag Football Families once registration is done letting them know of these opportunities.

Open:

Nicole will look into possibly having a food truck at all of our home football games.

Scoreboard: Installed and working. We will be charged some type of fee to operate this during our home games. Noel will find out how we will be able to operate the clock. - A possible Flag Football parent volunteer hour opportunity.

Lights: Community Ed will be giving access to a board member to turn lights on and off. \$15-\$18/field use.

Community Ed Fees: \$19/participant staying the same. They have changed to a per game charge vs the 20% of tournament profit.

There will be a fence going up around Liberty fields. They will also be paving the parking lot.

We have been asked for a donation for the benefit being held for the family of the house fire. One child played into football last year. Benefit is June 8th. Tiffany will put together two \$100 baskets. We will also offer the child free registration to play football this season. Sarah will contact AST to see if they would be willing to donate a gift card for our basket.

ECFE- Noel donated a free registration to their event.

Equipment order in by June 1st.

Tournament Budget:

Noel motions to allot each traveling team \$400 for tournament/football related expenses. Sarah seconds ALL IN FAVOR

Board Discount: Brady motions to give each board member one free registration, as long as they attend 3 out of the 4 events (May 19 registration, June 12 registration, equipment hand out, and/or equipment turn in) also must be present at the KOG tournament. Nicole seconds ALL IN FAVOR.

Kelly will bring her camper for the KOG.

Meeting adjourned 8:24p, next meeting June 2, 2019 6p

